## Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation Division of Professional Regulation

Old Business

## Illinois Private Detective, Private Alarm, Private Security, Fingerprint Vendor and Locksmith Board Business Meeting

January 14, 2021 Time: 10:05 a.m. Adjourn 11:08 a.m. (Majka/Calderone) Location: IDFPR WebEx Conference Call **Board Members Present:** Edward Bonifas, Chairman Tony Majka, Vice-Chairman David Pack, Member Courtney Anderson Wascher, Member Mona Ballenger, Member Scott Penny, Member Margaret Daley, Member Anne Gruber, Member Dean Gluth, Member Anthony Calderone, Member **Board Members Absent:** James Taff, Member Aimee Lipkis, Public Member Staff Present: Jim Koehl, Board Liaison Mark Thompson, General Counsel Brandon Thom, Chief, Business Prosecutions Michael DeFord, Manager, Enforcement Administration Unit Guests: Discussion: Topics: Action: Roll Call Approve Minutes Minutes for October 8, 2020 Daley/Ballenger moved approve the October 8, 2020 minutes. Motion carried. Roll call.

Notification of conference

There was discussion as to how applicants are notified to appear for conferences with Business Prosecutions. Chairman Bonifas noted if an actual letter is not sent and only an e-mail that there may be no way the individual knows of the need to contact the Department.

Old Business	Notification of conference (con't)	He did ask for the point in the process to send the letter. Mr Thom will check and get back on this at the next meeting.
	PERC Conferences	Mr Thom there are no changes in the process with the Web-Ex format. They are scheduled at the same time; know who will show; very efficient process.
New Business-none		
Closed Session		Calderone/Wascher moved to go into closed session. Motion carried. Roll call.
		Subsequent to the motion a roll call was held and the following voted unanimously to closed session.
		Bonifas-yes Majka - yes Ballenger-yes Gruber-yes Pack- yes Calderone-yes Penny-yes Wascher-yes Daley-yes Gluth - yes
		Those voting yes constituted a majority of the quorum of the members of the Board. The session closed at 10:24 a.m.

Closed Session (con't)			Calderone/Majka moved to come out of closed session at 10:51 a.m. Motion carried. Roll call.	
Open Session	Cases deliberated on in	n Closed Session		
	James Bailey	2020-5693	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-394129. Motion carried.	
	James Ackerman	2020-1213	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-320504. Motion carried.	
	Leonard Stanciel	2019-10998	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-420393. Motion carried.	
	Carlos Pineiro	2019-11005	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-314062. Motion carried.	
	Rayven Harris	2020-5694	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-432068. Motion carried.	
	Jessica Adams	2019-10881	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-395872. Motion carried.	
	Brian Sotir	2020-10841	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-396897. Motion carried.	
	Patrick McGarrigle	2020-1735	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-434127. Motion carried.	
	Tera Campbell	2020-1421	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-424135. Motion carried.	
	Quintin Britton	2019-10841	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-420715. Motion carried.	

Open Session	Cases deliberated on in Closed Session		
	Stacie Williams	2020-6437	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-431609. Motion carried.
	Autumn Owsley	2020-6264	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-441359. Motion carried.
	Harley Walters	2020-6100	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-453080. Motion carried.
	Robert Gallardo Jr	2020-1741	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-350389. Motion carried.
	Tremaine Lewis	2020-1832	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-415366. Motion carried.
	Marvin Gwyn Jr	2020-1839	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-401909. Motion carried.
	Wendell Williams	2020-1833	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-427010. Motion carried.
	Ronald Spraggins	2020-6439	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-362160. Motion carried.
	Christopher Groce	2019-12562	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-373039. Motion carried.
	DeShawn Jones	2020-218	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-431075. Motion carried.
	Heaven Lee	2020-2621	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-437983 Motion carried.

$O_1$	nen	Ses	sion
$\sim$		DC	51011

## Cases deliberated on in Closed Session

Deonta Merriweather	2020-2483	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-438890. Motion carried.
Brittany Powell	2019-12596	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-435136. Motion carried.
Dajuan Williams	2020-2081	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-435974. Motion carried.
Hasan Muhammad	2020-2076	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-404541. Motion carried.
Clifton Jones	2020-3271	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-430178. Motion carried.
Clifton Williamson	2020-3247	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-421235. Motion carried.
Shawn Wheeler	2020-2080	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-404247. Motion carried.
Eric Williams	2020-2078	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-267792. Motion carried.
Quevincy Smith	2020-2484	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-382586. Motion carried.
Bernard Wandick	2020-2597	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-355212. Motion carried.
William Jackson	2020-3609	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-380505. Motion carried.

Open Session	Cases deliberated on in Closed Session		
	Maurice Townsend	2020-3309	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-403305. Motion carried.
	Chatiqua Poindexter	2020-3308	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-373302. Motion carried.
	Wesley Thompson	2019-11416	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-387900. Motion carried.
	Venicia Warren	2020-6981	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-426546. Motion carried.
	Joshua Hughes	2020-2969	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-390562. Motion carried.
	Tyuler Blankenship	2020-378	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-407597. Motion carried.
	Yuliya Kuznets	2020-1092	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-378425. Motion carried.
	Africa McKinney	2020-2079	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-427313. Motion carried.
	Charlene White	2020-1107	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-316250. Motion carried.
	Breana Woodland	2020-1109	Calderone/Daley moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-435630. Motion carried.
	Lionel Worthy	2017-9205	Calderone/Majka moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-414506 and 129-304406. Motion carried.

Open Session	Cases deliberated on in Closed Session			
	Steven Schulhof	2017-8496	Gluth/Calderone moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-186337 and 115-1269. Motion carried.	
	Anthony Quintana	2017-407	Majka/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-290702, 115-2242, 119-1386, 249-243, 263-610 and 229-72712. Motion carried. Gluth recuse.	
	Applications			
	Randy Ferkel	21-0062	Calderone/Gluth moved to restore 115-001498 without taking the examination.  Motion carried. Roll call.	
	Samuel Dickerson	21-0061	Calderone/Gluth moved to restore 119-001393 upon passage of the locksmith examination.  Motion carried. Roll call.	
Closed minutes for October	8, 2020 to be approved as writ	ten (Majka/Calder	one). Motion carried. Roll call.	
Majka/Calderone moved to	keep closed minutes closed. M	Motion carried. Rol	l call.	
Open Session	The meeting resumed	in open session.		
Board Chairman Time			Chairman Bonifas noted that he is proud to chair this Board and is pleased with the Web-Ex format	
Board Liaison Time	Next Meeting		The next scheduled business meeting is April 8, 2021.	
	Signatures		Calderone/Majka moved for the Chairman to sign action sheets and Findings of Fact documents on behalf of the Board, at this time Motion carried. Roll call.	

.....

Adjournment

Majka/Calderone moved to adjourn the meeting at 11:08 a.m. Motion carried. Roll call.

January	14,	2021
Page 9		

## **Exceptions and Comments**

Deliberations-Let it be noted for the record that the Director's decision regarding disciplinary matters is withheld from the minutes and rendered at the time the Board presents their Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendations.